



# Butte Countywide Homeless Continuum of Care

**Households with Children Committee**  
**Tuesday, January 10, 2023 1:00 p.m. – 2:30 p.m.**

**Zoom Virtual Meeting**

**Zoom Link:**

<https://bcoe.zoom.us/j/92003224796>

**Committee Members:**

Alyssa McCombs, Angie Merino, Ann Winters, Beth Parsons, Brian Boyer, Cristi Roach, Emily Pereira, Erin Kennedy, I Clement, Ialanizde Alvarado, Jaymee McLaughlin, K Sherrill, Sarah McArthur, Michael Pilakowski, Erin Murray, Michael Wright, Pa Thao, Rashell Brobst, Ricardo Samayoa, Santy Gray, Tara Sullivan Hames, Brittiney Norman, Ted Sullivan, Tiffany Danger, Wendy Lo

<b>First</b>	Meagan	<b>Second</b>	Brian
<b>Chairperson:</b>	Meloy/Santy	<b>Chairperson:</b>	Boyer
	Gray		

**Notes taker:** Jaymee McLaughlin

## AGENDA

- |   |          |
|---|----------|
| 1. Call to Order                          | M. Meloy |
| 2. Attendance                             | M. Meloy |
| 3. Agency Updates                         | ALL      |
| 4. Collaboration Opportunities            | ALL      |
| 5. Funding Opportunities                  | ALL      |
| 6. Next meeting: February 7, 2023 at 1 PM |          |
| 7. Adjourn                                |          |



## Butte Countywide Homeless Continuum of Care

### **BUTTE COUNTYWIDE HOMELESS CONTINUUM OF CARE**

### **HHC COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES**

**TUESDAY, December 6, 2022 at 1pm-2:30 pm**

**Zoom Meeting**

#### **COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:**

**Meagan Meloy, Jaymee McLaughlin, Santy Gray, Erin Kennedy, Beth Parsons, Ian Clement, Cristi Roach, Brian Boyer, Wendy Lo, Ian Clement, Tiffany Danger, Alaina Quevedo, Pahua Thao**

#### **COMMITTEE MEMBERS NOT PRESENT:**

Alyssa McCombs, Angie Merino, Ann Winters, Emily Pereira, Ialanizde Alvarado, K Sherrill, Sarah McArthur, Michael Pilakowski, Erin Murray, Michael Wright, Rashell Brobst, Ricardo Samayoa, Tara Sullivan Hames, Brittiney Norman, Ted Sullivan,

**OTHER PRESENT:** Nat Calcutta, Isabel Alaniz-Alvarado

**RECORDING SECRETARY:** [Jaymee McLaughlin](#)

#### **ORDER OF BUSINESS:**

- 1. CALL TO ORDER:** The meeting was called to order by Chair, Meagan Meloy at 1:02 P.M. Roll call taken. Quorum established.
- 2. APPROVAL OF LAST MONTHS MINUTES:** Meagan move to approve, Cristi Roach-First, Erin Kennedy, Second. .
- 3. AGENCY UPDATES:**

- a. **BCOE:** Working on how we can help schools during PIT to count student data. Santy Gray, Mental Health Advisor and will be taking over as First Chair and facilitating the meeting. Gift Card Drive to be used through out the year.
- b. **CSD:** Not present for update.
- c. **CAA:** Holiday supports for families, dinner, Santa... with great community support. Grant from First 5 recipient will bring on a full time with benefits child advocate position. Contact Brian if you know someone. He will send a job description to the group.
- d. **CUSD:** Holiday support for families, shared update on Allstar Parent Program.
- e. **Catalyst:** Holiday supports for families with great community support. Positions open. Housing coordinator, fiscal support, and child advocate. Shelter is at capacity at this time. But they can still provide serviced and support.
- f. **DESS:** HHome Admin Retire end of month. PIT is coming up January 25. Training first weeks in January, reach out to Housing Navigation if you want to assist. [wlo@buttecounty.net](mailto:wlo@buttecounty.net)
- g. **DESS:** CalWORKs/ Employment Services- Trying to respond to the holiday needs, still short staffed. CAL Works working on a partnership with Butte College to have an employment case manager to support Cal Works students. Start to next year hopefully. Hoping to improve outreach. HSP rolling along. Permanently housed 20-25 families in Sept/ Oct. If you would like a presentation contact Cristi Roach.
- h. **OCESD:** No one present
- i. **BCCS** -Holiday events and support. Asked support for minors with Benefits.
- j. **BGCNV-** Holiday supports for families, store, food bags, 100 free dinners on the ridge with PGE for ridge families. Priority membership with any kiddo who is involved with the CARE Team. NVCF cover the \$100 dollar for the year.
- k. **YFC:** Update on Homeless and Youth Runaway event recognized nationally, working on housing for 6<sup>th</sup> street. **If we need PIT get cards let Beth know way in advanced.**
- l. **211:** Not present for update

#### 4. COLLABORATION OPPORTUNITIES/ FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES:

- a. Community School Grant, CUSD planning on applying. May need community support letters.

#### 5. FUNDING-

#### 6. ANNOUNCEMENTS/NEXT MEETING:

- a. Mission Statement look at and do we need to update?
- b. Spotlight a group/ presentation – short mini presentation of services offered.

- c. *The next Households with Children Committee Meeting will be on January 10th at 1:00.*

**7. ADJOURNMENT:** The meeting was adjourned at 1:50, Meagan.